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 Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: 8-17-2017 Solicitation No. SW18073 

Requisition No. N/A Amendment No. One (1) 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:    3:00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior 

to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the 
solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common 
Carrier Delivery: 
 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing  
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Theresa Johnson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 2289  
Phone  Number  

theresa.johnson@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
The following questions have been submitted by suppliers, this amendment is issued to incorporate 
clarifications and to share this information with all suppliers.  The questions and subsequent answers are 
numbered and in bold type for clarity. 
 
QUESTION #1  - Do you offer price tabulations of previous similar bids?  
 
ANSWER #1 – No, that information is not available, however the current pricing is enclosed for your 
information.  
 
QUESTION #2 Are the flags to be Made in America?   
 
ANSWER #2 – Made in America would certainly be preferable, though not specified in the solicitation.  
 

CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO 
 
 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

   

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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QUESTION #3 - When will samples be requested? 
ANSWER #3 – Samples are not requested, per Section E.6.1 - Technical documentation 
(brochures/specifications) is required by this RFP.  
 
QUESTION #4 - Page 10, B12.1 Minimum order requirements:   

a. Does this apply to orders from State Department, Boards, Commissions, Agencies and 
Institutions only? 

b. Does this apply to $ minimum, quantity minimum or both? 
 

ANSWER #4 – The supplier is to state the minimum order requirements and as stated in Section B.12.1 it 
will be considered in the evaluation of the offers and the subsequent award of the contract. 
 
 
QUESTION #5 - Bid indicates bidder can bid all or none. Will an “all or none” bidder be disqualified if 
the State decides it is in the best interest to award to multiple bidders?  Will the State consider 
negotiating with “all or none” bidder?  
 
ANSWER #5 – Per. E.12.5 is it allowable and should be clearly shown in your proposal.  All responsive 
offers will be considered and evaluated.   
 
 
QUESTION #6 - Can I get the last tabulation for Solicitation SW18073 (SW20073)? When I go online 
it does not show what was the actual unit cost. Thank You 
 
ANSWER #6 –  See question # 1 (one) 
 
 
QUESTION #7 - Is this an all or nothing bid? 
 
ANSWER #7 – See question # 5 (five). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item ID # Description Brand Brand No Pricing
1 1000001370 Flagpole, 2pc, 3x5, US LIBERTY CEMSE202 $76.50
2 1000009939 Flagpole, 2pc, 3x5, OK LIBERTY CEMSS202 $76.50
3 1000009940 Flagpole, 2pc, 4x6, US LIBERTY CEMSE203 $78.55
4 1000009941 Flagpole, 2pc, 4x6, OK LIBERTY CEMSS203 $78.55
5 1000000757 Flag, 3x5, US cotton LIBERTY USC035 $15.65
6 1000001419 Flag, 4x6, US cotton LIBERTY USC046 $22.95
7 1000001255 Flag, 5x8, US, cotton LIBERTY USC058 $31.15
8 1000000754 Flag,  3x5,  US, nylon LIBERTY USN035 $11.50
9 1000000652 Flag, 4x6, US, nylon LIBERTY USN046 $15.75

10 1000001256 Flag, 5x8, US, nylon LIBERTY USN058 $27.90
11 1000001461 Flag, 6x10, US, nylon LIBERTY USN0610 $43.55
12 1000000915 Flag, 3x5, US, polyester LIBERTY USP035 $17.40
13 1000001442 Flag, 4x6, US, polyester LIBERTY USP046 $23.45
14 1000001257 Flag, 5x8, US, polyester LIBERTY USP058 $36.05
15 1000001462 Flag, 6x10, US, polyester LIBERTY USP0610 $56.40
16 1000001164 Flag, 8x12, US, polyester LIBERTY USP0812 $93.21
17 1000000856 Flag, 3x5, US nylon/fringe LIBERTY USF35 $28.60
18 1000001601 Flag, 4x6, US nylon/fringe LIBERTY USF46 $36.35
19 1000000756 Flag, 3x5, OK nylon LIBERTY SOK35 $13.05
20 1000001254 Flag, 4x6, OK, nylon LIBERTY SOK46 $29.05
21 1000001460 Flag, 5x8, OK, nylon LIBERTY SOK58 $41.25
22 1000000343 Flag, 8x12, OK, nylon LIBERTY SOK812 $156.00
23 1000000755 Flag,  3x5, OK, frngd, nylon LIBERTY SOK35 $35.05
24 1000001420 Flag, 4x6,OK, frngd, nylon LIBERTY SOKF46 $51.25
25 1000001720 Flag, US, 12x18, print poly ANNIN 42800 $3.70
26 1000001721 Flag, OK, 12x18, print poly ANNIN 15 $5.55
27 1000001118 Flag, 6x10, OK, nylon LIBERTY SOK610 $72.10
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